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- 14 February 2023

TO: ALL BIDDERS
ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION & EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE
RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF AUXILIARY POWER SYSTEM FOR
BARINGO SILALI WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM — REF: GDC/INFRA/OT/045/2022:2023
In response to the request for clarification and extension of closing date, GDC wishes to respond as
follows; e

No. Bidders Query GDC Response

1 Considering the Generator will be | Manual Changeover/transfer units shall be
movable and mobile, should we consider | installed permanently at all the three-pump
a provision and quote for manual | station locations

] changeover/transfer unit to be installed
bR PN permanently at all the three locations to
= s enable ease of mobile genset hook-up? = ;

2. Kindly provide us with a sketch /drawing | Typical layout SLD for the stations is
of the existing system and required | attached be provided attached to guide the
hookup points at the three locations? bidders only. Bidder to provide a proposal as

per the technical specifications.

3 Kindly provide us with the required | Bidders to develop own plinth designs &
Genset plinth area structural drawings, or | drawings as per site conditions provided
clarify if we should develop on our own? | during sitevisit.

4, Kindly clarify if the cables will be mobile | Cables will be provided for all the three
or permanently terminated to the existing pumping stations/locations.
systems at both the three locations? which
means we shall provide cabling for all the
three locations.

5 In the tender document, the required | The required sound level 60-80dBA at 7m
sound level for the silencers is indicated ~. '
as <=10dB.

‘| Most gensets of this size have a 90 dBA
5P at 1 meters, or 75dBA at 7 meters, we seek
= clarification for the required sound
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Will the tenderer be required to install the
vacuum contactors, or is it supply only?
If installation is required, kindly assist
with the site SLD to give us guidance.

The vacuum contactors will not be installed
by the bidder. Bidders to provide their
proposal as per the requirements provided

It was mentioned on site that lighting
arrestors should bg installed. This item
not included in the tender document.

Lightning arrestors shall be included as part
of installations costs in the bid proposal.

In view of'the distance from the main road
to the sites, are labour camps allowed
while carrying out the installations?

Bidders shall make  their own
camping/accommodation arrangements for

their teams.

Request for Extension of Closing Date

The tender closing date is hereby extended
from 16™ February 2023 to Tuesday 21° of
February 2023 at 2.00Pm.

v

All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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